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Statement by Secretary Cardona on President
Biden’s Nomination of Lisa Brown

MAY 26, 2021

Contact:   Press Office, (202) 401-1576, press@ed.gov

U.S. Secretary of Education Miguel Cardona today issued the following statement on President Biden’s intent

to nominate Lisa Brown for General Counsel in the Office of General Counsel at the U.S. Department of

Education:

"I am thrilled with President Biden's nomination of Lisa Brown to serve as General Counsel at the U.S.

Department of Education. Not only does Lisa have a long career in public service and extensive experience

serving as legal counsel, she also prioritizes her passion of mentoring first generation college students and

students interested in pursuing careers in social justice. Her commitment to helping students grow and

succeed will serve as a great asset to the Department as we fight for equal opportunity for all students,

reopen America's schools for in-person learning, and work to close equity gaps in our education system.”

***

About Lisa Brown

Lisa Brown is currently Vice President & General Counsel of Georgetown University, where she provides

legal counsel to the University’s President, Board of Directors, and senior academic and administrative

officers; serves in the President’s Cabinet; and mentors first generation college students and students

interested in law and social justice. Brown also serves on the Board of Trustees of the Center for Law and

Social Policy, DC Theatre Lab and SMYAL (Supporting and Mentoring Youth Advocates and Leaders).

Brown has spent extensive time in public service. She served in the Administration of President Obama, first

as Assistant to the President and Staff Secretary in the White House, and then as Acting Chief Performance

Officer at the Office of Management and Budget. She had previously served as Co-Director of Agency

Review for the Obama-Biden Transition Project. During the Administration of President Clinton, Brown began

as a career lawyer in the Office of Legal Counsel at the Department of Justice and then became Counsel to

Vice President Gore, where she also served as a member of the Executive Board of the President’s

Committee for Employment of People with Disabilities. Between the two administrations, Brown was Executive

Director of the American Constitution Society for Law and Policy. Before entering the government, Brown was

a partner at the Washington law firm of Shea & Gardner. Brown clerked for the Honorable John C. Godbold

on the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit in Montgomery, Alabama.

Brown graduated magna cum laude from Princeton University with a degree in political economy, and earned

her law degree from the University of Chicago Law School where she graduated with Honors and served as

Editor-in-Chief of the University of Chicago Legal Forum.

Tags: Lisa Brown General Counsel Press Releases

How Do I Find...?

Information
About...

Search press
releases

Find By Month

September 2021

August 2021

July 2021

June 2021

May 2021

April 2021

March 2021

February 2021

January 2021

All Press Releases

Student loans, forgiveness

College accreditation

Every Student Succeeds Act

(ESSA)

FERPA

FAFSA

1098, tax forms

More...

Transforming Teaching

Family and Community

Engagement

Early Learning

Constitution Day

Student Loans

Repaying Loans

Laws & Guidance

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)

About Us

Contact Us

Search...

Search...

https://archive.vn/www.ed.gov
https://archive.vn/A1msM/share
https://archive.vn/download/A1msM.zip
https://archive.vn/A1msM/abuse
https://archive.vn/o/https://liberapay.com/archiveis/donate
https://archive.vn/A1msM
https://archive.vn/A1msM/image
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/answers/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=pn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-apply.html?src=pn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/landing.jhtml?src=pn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=pn
mailto: press@ed.gov
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/category/keyword/lisa-brown
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/category/keyword/general-counsel
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202109
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202108
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202107
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202106
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202105
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202104
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202103
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202102
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202101
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/accreditation?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://fafsa.ed.gov/?src=edgov-rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/1098-e?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/top-tasks.html?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/teaching?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/family-and-community-engagement?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/earlylearning/index.html?src=rn
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/fund/guid/constitutionday.html
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen/index.html?src=ft


Our mission is to

promote student

achievement and

preparation for global

competitiveness by

fostering educational

excellence and ensuring

equal access.

Defaulted Loans

Loan Forgiveness

Loan Servicers

Grants & Programs

Apply for Pell Grants

Grants Forecast

Apply for a Grant

Eligibility for Grants

FERPA

Civil Rights

IDEA Website

Data & Research

Education Statistics

Postsecondary Education Data

ED Data Express

Nation's Report Card

What Works Clearinghouse

Open Data Platform

COVID Relief Data

   

ED Offices

Jobs

Press Releases

FAQs

Recursos en español

Budget, Performance

Privacy Program

Subscribe to E-Mail Updates

Homeroom Blog

Notices FOIA Privacy Policy Accessibility Security Information Quality Inspector General Whitehouse.gov USA.gov Benefits.gov Regulations.gov

https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/default?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/forgiveness-cancellation?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment/servicers?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-apply.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.fafsa.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/find/edlite-forecast.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/grantapps/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/programs/find/elig/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/know.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://sites.ed.gov/idea/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://nces.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://data.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://covid-relief-data.ed.gov/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/www.facebook.com/ed.gov
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/www.twitter.com/usedgov
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/feed
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/jobs?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/news/?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/answers?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/espanol/bienvenidos/es/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/overview/focus/performance.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/privacy?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://blog.ed.gov/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/foia/foiatoc.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/privacy/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/accessibility/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/security/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/infoqualguide.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig/index.html?src=ft
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.whitehouse.gov/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.usa.gov/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.benefits.gov/
https://archive.vn/o/A1msM/https://www.regulations.gov/

